



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

Amy M. Grower
Deputy County Executive

March 2, 2026

admin@transparentlawenforcement.com

Re: Freedom of Information Law Request #26-0130

Dear Cadhla McBride,

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Law ("FOIL") appeal dated and received February 18, 2026.

In your original FOIL application dated January 15, 2026, you requested "Communications Concerning Deaf Driver Risk, Interpreter Access, and ADA Compliance." Your request was denied by the Monroe County Sheriff's Office in a letter dated February 5, 2026.

After further review of your original request, I agree with the initial decision. Pursuant to Public Officers Law §87-2(g), the records sought are inter-agency or intra-agency material which are not statistical or factual tabulations or data; instructions to staff that affect the public; final agency policy or determinations; or external audits, including but not limited to audits performed by the comptroller and the federal government.

In addition, this request is further denied pursuant to Public Officers Law § 87-2(e)(iv) which states records normally subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law may be exempted from disclosure "when the records are compiled for law enforcement purposes and if disclosed would reveal non-routine criminal investigative techniques or procedures."

You may seek judicial review of a final agency denial pursuant to Article 78 of the New York Civil Practice Law and Rules.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Amy M. Grower', written in a cursive style.

Amy M. Grower
Records Appeals Officer

Enc.

Xc: Monroe County Communications Dept.
NYS Committee on Open Government